Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 9:20 AM

To: nyscompensation@gmail.com; sheilabirnbaum@gquinnemanuel.com;
barry.cozier@leclairryan.com; gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: THANK YOU: ALMOST PERFECT -- Completing the Commission's Posting of CJA's
Submissions

Attachments: 11-8-11-executive-summary.compressed.pdf

Thank you for the excellent job you have done.

Just slight corrections.

(1) Your October 27, 2011 posting of “Executive Summary, Opposition Report” links to the Opposition Report, not
the Executive Summary. So please remove the words “Executive Summary”;

(2) The Executive Summary to the Opposition Report (whose date is November 8, 2011) is attached , for your
convenience;

(3) Your March 28, 2014 posting of the verified complaint for Litigation #2 should replace the words “Declaratory
Judgment Action” with “Citizen Taxpayer Action”;

(4) Your November 5, 2015(a) posting of the Reply Affidavit should remove the additional words “of Law”.
Again, thank you for your excellent job.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:52 AM

To: nyscompensation@gmail.com; sheilabirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com;
gajohnson@mec.cuny.edu

Subject: THANK YOU & CORRECTION -- Completing the Commission's Posting of CJA's Submissions

| thank you — and greatly appreciate -- your prompt posting of the pdfs of the documentary evidence that | furnished to
you yesterday, December Y,

However, because the paper copies of this documentary evidence was handed up at the Commission’s November 30,
2015 hearing, in support of my testimony on that date, the hyperlink & webpage name should be changed from
“December 10th Submission” to “November 30" Submission” — with what you currently have as my November 30™
submission (to wit, my written testimony) moved to the linked webpage.

The inventory of the documents on this “November 30" Submission” webpage should be as follows:

CJA’s November 30, 2015 written testimony, with attached exhibits
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